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January 3, 2000

Sam Smith
Smith & May Masonry, Inc.
P.O. Box 307
West Rockport, Maine 04865

Re: MONTGOMERY DAM REPAIRS

Dear Sam:

Town Office

P.O. Box 1207

29 Elm Street

Camden, Maine 04843
Phone (207)236-3353
Fax (207)236-7956
http://town.camden.me.us

On October 15, 1999 you wrote to me indicating that to continue the re-pointing
of the interior wall of the Montgomery Dam, starting from the work completed last fall
and continuing through the sluice gate to the edge of the waterfall, would cost an

estimated $2,800.

Thank you for that estimate. Your estimate of the cost of the project falls within
the funds we have available to complete it, so please proceed to do the work at your
convenience. The only restriction is that it's best not to lower the water level behind the
Dam from Memorial Day to Labor Day, because the downtown businesses always
complain that summer visitors count on seeing the water flowing over the falls.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Sincerely,

<
e

dd

Roger A. Moody

Town Manager

c: Ken Bailey, Inland Harbormaster / Dam Control Agent



